2016 Mandatory Four Hour Sunshine Training
June 10, 2016

9:00 a.m. — 11:30 am Lynwood Roberts Room -1* Floor
117 West Duval Street, - City Hall -St. James Bldg.

Please print information as requested below:

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Attendance Record
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
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Fisher, Katrina

From: Brown, Cheryl

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 9:08 AM

To: Council Records; Clements, Jeff

Cc: Miller, Carla; Oberdorfer, Kirby; Fisher, Katrina, Wells, Rupal; Dennis, Garrett; Matthews,
Jessica :

Subject: FW: Ethics Training

This email acknowledges receipt of your correspondence. | will have Jeff amend the minutes to reflect that you
participated in the training via webinar.

&/m%

Dr. Cheryl L. Brown, Director
Jacksonville City Council

117 West Duval Street, Suite 425
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
CLBrown(@coj.net

904.630.1452 (Office)
904.630.2906 (Fax)

*** Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, email communications to and from city
officials are subject to public disclosure. ***

From: Wells, Rupal

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 8:53 AM

To: Fisher, Katrina; Oberdorfer, Kirby; Miller, Carla; Brown, Cheryl
Subject: Ethics Training

Please note that I attended the ethics training meeting on Friday, June 10, 2016 via remote coj.net.
If you have any questions, please call me or CM Dennis at 630-1395.

Thank you.
Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Droid



